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	Freephone: 0800 634 4862
Fax: 020 8711 2522
Email: info@pensionpractitioner.com
	Daws House
33-35 Daws Lane
London
NW7 4SD


Mr Simon Riordan 
Customer Accounts
TD Waterhouse
Exchange Court
Duncombe Street
Leeds LS1 4AX
Your Ref: SR2207 CAT
                                                                                                                           

                28 July 2010
Dear Simon,
Re: Opening of a trading account for a SSAS - MMC SSAS - Michael Hayes                                                                                                            
I refer to my telephone conversation with Naomi McDonagh in your Customer Services Department and Naomi’s conversation with someone in your Account Opening Team with whom I was unable to speak with directly. This person clearly does not understand the Deeds with which you have already been furnished. 
Naomi has advised me that you will now be dealing with this matter and will be liaising with your Compliance Department in order to open the account.

We have been supplied with a Specimen Signature sheet by our client for signature, which we are not prepared to sign. The reason for this is that we will not be party to the client’s account in any way. 

We act solely in the role of Practitioner to our clients in relation to the requirements of HMRC for the administration of our client’s SSAS’s.

We are not co signatures to our clients’ pension scheme bank accounts nor are we party to or co signatories to any of their investments. We do not give any financial or investment advice and are not authorised to do so. 

This is hardly a new concept as Trustees of a SSAS have been able to have sole control of their funds and the investment decisions of those funds without the requirement for a Professional Trustee since 06 April 2006.

The part of the Deed that would appear to be causing you a problem is Section 3 of the Operative Provisions of the Appointment of Administrator and Practitioner Deed and in particular our appointment as an agent. This section is absolutely clear in that the Deed clearly states that this only refers to the administration of the scheme and matters that relate to HMRC. It does not state anything in relation to the scheme’s investments nor does this apply to the Deed in any way. I attach a further copy of the signed and certified Deed with the relevant section highlighted for your convenience.
The document that we have been asked to sign relates to Specimen Signatures and Money Laundering requirements and would clearly only need to be signed by those persons or organisations that are party to and have control of the account of which we are neither as I have outlined above.
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I trust that you will now be able to bring this matter to a positive and satisfactory conclusion for all parties and can now conclude the opening of the account as requested by Mike Hayes. 

If you are unable or unwilling to do so we will have no option but to ask all of our clients that require a trading account for their SSAS to open an account with one of your competitors.

This matter has already been ongoing since 29 June and I will be away from 05 August. 

I would therefore be grateful if you would please bring this matter to a conclusion prior to 05 August so that I can advise my client accordingly if he needs to make alternative arrangements for the opening of his account.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.   

Yours sincerely
Brad Davis
For Pension Practitioner .Com
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